




Hamed Sarshar

Senior Front-End Developer


DoB: 1993-01-31


Marital Status: Married

Military Service: Served

 hamedwebpro@gmail.com

 (+98)9157085541

 <http://hamed-sarshar.ir>

 Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

Profile Summary

Expert in software technology engineering and Front End Developer, designing Iranian and foreign websites, management panel of comprehensive and integrated systems - experience working with several large and small companies and internal and external teams and relative familiarity with server-side frameworks including Php-Codeigniter, Asp.net core, (experience with Blazor) in my resume.

Skills

HTML-Css-Javascript-Jquery

Typescript

React.js

Angular

Next.js

Rest API

PWA

Source Control

Work Experience

Front-End Developer

Dotin

Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

February 2024 - Present

Front-End Developer

Behara Food Industry Co (Chuckles)

Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

September 2022 - Present

Tasks and Achievements

- Development of internal programs
- Angular - Angular Command Line Interface (CLI)

Front-End Developer

Golrize

Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

April 2021 - July 2022

Tasks and Achievements

- Developing in-house applications with React
- Learning and project implementation with C#, asp.net Core, Blazor languages
- Familiarity with project management issues and Scrum - Familiarity with Azure DevOps

freelancer

Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

2013 - 2019

Tasks and Achievements

- Template design with HTML-Css (Sass-Scss)-Javascript
- Localization design of PrestaShop templates and modules
- Design and development of admin panels with codeigniter
- ERP and CRM panel development
- Proficiency with user interface framework (Bootstrap-MUI-Material Angular-Tailwind)



Projects

Los Angeles Wellness Site

For: Saman Ban

2019

Elderly care site

Link: <https://lahomehealthcaregroup.com/>

A small collection of designed templates

For: Saman Ban

2019

This page is a simple access to work done <https://khodkarsaz.com/demo/Health/>

Link: <https://khodkarsaz.com/demo/Health/>



Honors

Setting up management systems including maintenance - access hub - warehouse management - production management - commission - with Angular language in Behara company (Chackles)

Cooperation in launching and completing CRM & ERP management projects and an island in the front department with React-js and Blazor languages in the research team of Razavi Khorasan Paper and Cellulose Company (Golriz)

Main site design for various Iranian companies (such as Saman Ban, Bazad, Karvam, etc.) and foreign companies (health site (care for the elderly) for Los Angeles)

Localization of store templates that had high sales and personalization of more than 10 online stores (for example, Yatai site, Student Gate, etc.)



Education

Bachelor of Software Technology Engineering

Branch: Software Engineering

Institute/University: Nonprofit University

Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

2014 - 2016



Language

English

Reading



Writing



Speaking



Listening



Social Network



hamed-sarshar



hamed-sarshar